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Hsiao Tong

From: Hsiao Tong

Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2015 12:53 PM

To: kp_kwek@komoco.com.sg

Subject: Accident Involving GBC9140E and SHB5353T on 15 December 2014

Attachments: TP Estimate_SHB 5353T.pdf; 1.jpg; 2.jpg; 3.jpg; 4.jpg; 5.jpg; 6.jpg; 7.jpg; 8.jpg; 9.jpg; 

10.jpg

Dear Mr Kwek, 
 
We refer to the above matter and our tele-conversation earlier. 
 
Please find attached TP estimate and damaged photos for your perusal. 
 
The breakdown of third party claim is as follows: - 
 

Cost of repairs                   $  900.00 

Loss of rental                     $  276.06 ($138.03 x 2 days) 

Loss of income                  $  120.00 ($60.00 x 2 days) 

LTA search fee                  $       5.00 

                                                $1301.06 

                                                ======= 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 


